
   

 

The following change(s) in the Tender Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION       ACTION 

1. Section 3.1.4 D refers to ‘Design Team’ please confirm if this applicable to this RFP. 
 
Response: Not applicable  

 
2. Section 3.14 D part .3 refers to a maximum of 5 references; will points be awarded equally 

regardless whether 3,4 or 5 references are provided. Can only 3 project descriptions be provided 
(those presented in section B)? 

 

Response: Yes, (3) Reference projects are acceptable.  
 

3. Please confirm that the financial component to be evaluated is based on A1 fee table only. 
Please confirm that hourly rates to be used for additional work as necessary but will not be used 
in financial evaluation? 

 
Response: Confirmed. Hourly rates are for additional work that falls outside scope. The hourly 
rates will not form part of the Financial evaluation.   

 
 

4. Please confirm A1 fee table line items 1 and 2 should only include labour to provide services, all 
travel, per diems etc will be provided in line 3. 
 
Response: Confirmed. The Disbursement shall reflect only 2 Site Visits. The First is for site 
assessment and the Second for the on-Site Training. 

 
 

5. Please provide table of contents and last date of revision for the WTP O&M manual. 
 

Response: Enclosed, however, note that this is not the final version as its currently under review.  
 
 

6. Please confirm if the page limit of 20 pages includes individual resumes. RFP indicates the 
resume should be included immediately after the individual summary.  
 
Response: Confirmed. 

Distribution: All Bidders 
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